

JUL 02 2026

COR-2026-4286

Reg. # 2383

Dante Enewold
Atlantic BioCorp Ltd.
215 Water St., Suite 900
St. John's, NL A1C 1A9
Via E-mail: dante.enuewold@atlanticbiocorp.com

Dear Dante Enewold:

RE: St. Anthony Marine Biomaterial Processing Facility (the Project) Waste Management Plan

On March 4, 2026, the Project was released from environmental assessment, subject to conditions. One of the conditions required Atlantic BioCorp Ltd. to submit a Waste Management Plan (the Plan) prior to commencing Project construction.

On June 21, 2026, Atlantic BioCorp Ltd. submitted the Plan to the Pollution Prevention Division of this department. This Plan has now been reviewed and accepted.

You must abide by all commitments made in the Plan and in all environmental assessment submissions. I remind you that you must comply with all terms and conditions of the March 4, 2026, decision letter. Any significant change to the Plan or to the Project must be submitted to this department prior to construction, to be reviewed for regulatory requirements including environmental assessment.

If you have any questions concerning these matters, please contact Joanne Sweeney, Director of the Environmental Assessment Division, at (709) 729-0673 or e-mail joannesweeney@gov.nl.ca.

Sincerely,



HON. CHRIS TIBBS, MHA
District of Grand Falls - Windsor - Buchans
Minister